



Abbas YENİLMEZEL

Zinc Die Casting Master

CONTACT

+905301503367

yenilmezlabbas@gmail.com

Yeni Mah. 1 Kasım Cad.
No:169 A/23 Silivri /
Istanbul / Turkey

EDUCATION

MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION

September 2017 – Present
Anadolu University /
Eskisehir

*I continue my education
without attending classes so I
can say I quit school.

INFORMATION

Date of Birth : 01.01.1988
Language : English (Elementary)
Driving License: B - 2012
Marital Status : Married and
have one child

ABOUT ME

I was trained by the employees of Oscar Frech firm . I use these machines at an advanced level, I do their maintenance and repair, and I also give training. I have been using these machines for five years. I set the casting parameters according to the chart. I am a conscious and hardworking person who carries myself forward every day. I contribute more to you by improving myself more.

EXPERIENCE

Plastic Injection Master | June 2011 - January 2015

MESAN PLASTİK – Silivri /Istanbul

Plastic Injection

Zinc Die Casting Master | January 2015 - Present

MESAN PLASTİK – Silivri /Istanbul

Zinc Die Casting

HOBBIES

Listening to music

Watching movie

Travelling

SKILLS

Microsoft Office

Oscar Frech Machines

Plastic Injection machines

Teamwork

Problem Solving

Customer Service

Leadership

Mentoring

CERTIFICATION

-Turkish Foundry Industrialists Association , TÜDÖKSAD ACADEMY
, ISTANBUL (2020)

- Plastic Injection Mastery Certificate (National) (Level 4 - The
highest level in Turkey) , Istanbul (2019)